
 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD  

 
MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
YEAR 2018 

 
The meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month. 

 
JANUARY 9, 2018 ......................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
FEBRUARY 13, 2018 .....................................................130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 
MARCH 13, 2018 .......................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
APRIL 10, 2018  ............................................................. 130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 
MAY 8, 2018 ................................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
JUNE 12, 2018 ................................................................ 130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 
JULY 10, 2018 ................................................................ 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
AUGUST 14, 2018 ......................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA  
 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 ................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
OCTOBER 9, 2018 ....................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 
NOVEMBER 13, 2018 .................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
 DECEMBER 11, 2018 .................................................. 130 School Street, Downieville CA  
 
The Sierra County Board of Education regular meetings will begin at 6:00 pm.   
 
The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are 
scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of 
Education.   
 
Closed Session may be held before or after the regular meetings. 
 
Special Meetings and Emergency Meetings are held in Loyalton, CA, unless otherwise decided 
by the Board President. 

 
Adopted:  December 12, 2017 













Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,580,899.00 1,580,899.00 1,072,803.06 474,295.99 33,799.95 Teachers Salaries

1115 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,420.00 2,580.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 23,161.00 23,161.00 12,965.00 10,196.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 220,570.00 220,570.00 130,409.44 91,049.60 889.04-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 39,850.00 39,850.00 23,245.60 16,604.00 .40 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,885,480.00 1,885,480.00 1,226,458.10 597,334.59 61,687.31 

2100 165,947.00 165,947.00 144,043.35 57,244.95 35,341.30-Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 132.33 132.33-Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 1,392.32 1,392.32-Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 285,754.00 285,754.00 146,913.29 117,787.40 21,053.31 Classified Support Salaries

2201 65,294.00 65,294.00 18,908.93 14,274.16 32,110.91 Bus Driver

2205 33.00 33.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

2215 1,400.19 1,400.19-Classified Extra Duty

2220 5,405.00 5,405.00 21,093.79 15,688.79-Classified Support Substitute

2300 88,827.00 88,827.00 50,555.75 36,606.25 1,665.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 142,336.00 142,336.00 66,539.74 54,107.74 21,688.52 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 270.10 270.10-Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 22,526.00 22,526.00 5,746.90 2,570.15 14,208.95 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 776,089.00 776,089.00 432,707.96 306,912.38 36,468.66 

3101 397,392.00 397,392.00 169,711.50 81,786.11 145,894.39 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 10,328.00 10,328.00 10,328.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3202 105,737.00 111,522.00 60,828.17 39,339.40 11,354.43 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,785.00 .00 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 16,843.00- 16,843.00- 13.36- 240.39 17,070.03-OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 49,896.00 49,896.00 26,059.03 18,487.92 5,349.05 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,300.00 24,300.00 15,577.87 8,148.16 573.97 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 11,918.00 11,918.00 6,094.56 4,333.23 1,490.21 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 381,226.00 381,226.00 309,669.99 140,250.61 68,694.60-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 154,119.00 154,119.00 124,707.35 81,711.45 52,299.80-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 940.00 940.00 613.20 313.04 13.76 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 420.00 420.00 216.22 195.01 8.77 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 68,598.00 68,598.00 39,007.22 19,152.78 10,438.00 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 31,954.00 31,954.00 14,428.84 10,240.89 7,284.27 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 48,000.00 48,000.00 28,238.58 19,761.42 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 18,516.00 18,516.00 3,990.00 14,526.00 Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,292,286.00 1,292,286.00 766,900.59 436,427.57 88,957.84 

4100 63,634.00 63,634.00 358.98 8,784.61 54,490.41 Textbooks

4200 104.86 5,087.55 5,192.41-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 32,064.00 36,564.00 10,914.46 9,051.56 16,597.98 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,603.51 6,661.00 3,264.51-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 529.31 7,116.11 1,854.58 Class Paper/Toner

4305 19,525.00 19,525.00 6,074.11 4,753.54 8,697.35 Other Student M&S

4320 42,495.00 42,495.00 5,978.11 24,178.84 12,338.05 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 17,231.00 17,231.00 874.59 7,236.47 9,119.94 Office Supplies

4350 25,900.00 25,900.00 3,864.69 3,379.62 18,655.69 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 22,700.40 6,049.60 3,225.00-Vehicle FUEL

4399 40,000.00 40,000.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 33,741.00 38,241.00 22,443.77 47,563.03 31,765.80-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 274,615.00 323,615.00 75,446.79 129,861.93 118,306.28 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 92,749.97 66,250.03 17,461.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 58,381.00 72,498.00 6,772.29 16,397.77 49,327.94 Travel & Conferences

5300 9,026.00 9,026.00 1,393.60 7,204.00 428.40 Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 58,693.15 3,613.15-Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 90,183.00 90,183.00 65,073.60 24,400.40 709.00 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 5,430.90 1,636.78 5,745.32 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 32,752.10 16,247.90 15,350.00 Water

5540 65,000.00 65,000.00 39,040.47 5,663.22 20,296.31 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 13,558.11 1,441.89 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 106,450.00 106,450.00 69,294.22 18,969.05 18,186.73 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,300.00 4,300.00 1,200.00 600.00 2,500.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,078.00 7,078.00 4,584.00 416.00 2,078.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 17,000.00 17,000.00 4,000.00 13,300.00 300.00-Audit Expense

5860 12,161.00 12,161.00 2,973.49 8,948.80 238.71 Solid Waste Tax

5890 445,552.00 445,552.00 389,360.30 71,396.38 15,204.68-Contracts/Servic

5899 13,922.59 13,233.48 27,156.07-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,875.00 3,875.00 2,288.25 1,586.75 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 6,154.88 1,496.83 9,600.29 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.22 .22-Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,167,987.00 1,182,104.00 748,260.52 328,809.15 105,034.33 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6200 114,545.00 114,545.00 114,545.00 Building & Improvements

6400 135,655.00 135,655.00 135,655.00 Equipment

6500 109,875.00 109,875.00 11,902.10 10,350.00 87,622.90 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 360,075.00 360,075.00 11,902.10 10,350.00 337,822.90 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 68,067.00 68,067.00 68,067.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 275,000.00 275,000.00 230,000.00 45,000.00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 447,517.00 447,517.00 .00 230,000.00 217,517.00 

965,794.32 6,204,049.00 6,267,166.00 3,261,676.06 2,039,695.62 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 70,721.00 70,721.00 52,922.22 21,129.01 3,330.23-Classified Support Salaries

2215 45.28 45.28-Classified Extra Duty

2220 542.37 542.37-Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 70,721.00 70,721.00 52,922.22 21,716.66 3,917.88-

3202 8,372.00 8,372.00 6,211.17 2,709.38 548.55-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,224.00 4,224.00 3,168.87 1,299.03 243.90-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 987.00 987.00 741.08 303.79 57.87-Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 12,275.62 5,182.04 79.34 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 36.00 36.00 26.44 10.85 1.29-State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,648.00 2,648.00 1,754.61 719.29 174.10 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 33,804.00 33,804.00 24,177.79 10,224.38 598.17-

4340 9,011.00 9,011.00 4,277.37 827.81 3,905.82 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,758.00 45,758.00 27,337.06 15,269.71 3,151.23 Food

Total for Object 4000 59,769.00 59,769.00 31,614.43 16,097.52 12,057.05 

5200 710.00 710.00 710.00 Travel & Conferences

5600 2,800.00 2,800.00 1,805.32 994.68 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 350.00 906.00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 264.00 536.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 421.00 421.00 421.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 5,987.00 5,987.00 350.00 2,069.32 3,567.68 

11,108.68 170,281.00 170,281.00 109,064.44 50,107.88 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 75,000.00 75,000.00 15,294.80 59,705.20 Building & Improvements

6500 200,000.00 200,000.00 396,997.60 62,431.40 259,429.00-Equipment Replacement

199,723.80-275,000.00 275,000.00 396,997.60 77,726.20 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

783,179.20 6,655,330.00 6,718,447.00 3,767,738.10 2,167,529.70 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2017-2018

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2016-2017 179 60 97 25 23 1 included in site # 385
1st Day 2017-2018 203 51 107 27 22 1 included in site # 411

2017 CALPADS included in site #

Month

September 1 204 52 105 27 22 2 included in site # 412

October 2 204 52 105 28 22 2 included in site # 413

November 3 202 52 104 28 21 2 included in site # 409

December 4 included in site #

January 5 included in site #

February 6 included in site #

March 7 included in site #

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2016-17 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe
P2 ADA 361.33 1.7 15

2017-18 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA
P2 ADA

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2017-18

Enrollment difference from June 9, 2017, to

November 17, 2017:  +24Long Term ISP:
LES  8
LHS  4

Prepared by sroberts 11/30/2017 Page 1



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 14, 2017 
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 

Teleconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St., Downieville, CA 95936 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 
President MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:40 pm. 
 
B. ROLL CALL  
 
PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President 

 Ms.  Patty Hall, Vice President  
 Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk  
 Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member  
 Ms. Sharon Dryden, Member  

 
ABSENT:   None 
 
C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 HALL/WRIGHT 
 5/0 
  
D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 

a. Sierraville School Update 
Dr. Grant referred to the Board Policy revision regarding Sale or Lease of District-
Owned Property up for approval. Dr. Grant recommended an appraisal and that legal 
opinion should follow.  
 

b. Early Release Wednesday 
Time being used economically for professional development for all teachers. 
Focusing on Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) every fourth Wednesday. 
Nov 29- Standards Based Workshop (Megan Meschery). 
 

c. Interdistrict Agreements were discussed 
 

2. BUSINESS REPORT 
 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/17 to 10/31/2017  
b. 2nd Month Enrollments for the 2017-2018 School Year 
c. Letter from California Department of Education, 2017-18 Budget Approval 
d. Holiday Closures -  School District Office Closed to the public:    

• November 23 and 24, 2017 
• December 25, 2017 through January 5, 2018 (returning on January 8)  

 
3. Staff reports: 

Loyalton Elementary School 
• Parent/teacher conferences this week  



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
November 14, 2017 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

• Early release days included outside speakers; assembly on citizenship, academics, 
attendance 

• Basketball  
 Loyalton High School: 

• WASC chairperson introduced 
• Maintenance improvements include classroom furniture  
• Teachers are working on RTIs, meeting with parents and continuing standards work 
• Basketball 

  Downieville School: 
• Parent meeting with senior class to make graduation/senior year plans 
• Holiday at Main 

   
4. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS  
 
 HALL: Experienced mine tour with the Downieville high school 16 to 1 Mine (donated tour). 

Loyalton Elementary School Kindergarten kids are doing the pledge of allegiance at the Board of 
Supervisors meeting. 

 MOORE visited Loyalton Elementary School and Loyalton High School 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
The meeting opened at 6:50 pm for public comment and closed at 6:51pm without comment.  

 
E. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 

 
1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held October 10, 2017  
2. Approval of Board Report – Checks Dated 10/1/17 through 10/31/17 
 HALL/DRISCOLL 
 5/0 
 

F. ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. New Business 
 
1. In accordance with the Rodda Act, the Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association is Sunshining 

their proposal for the 2017-2018 school year.   
Moore indicated the proposal was received/discussed and available to the public as 
presented in the County meeting 

 
2. Approval of Appointment of Sharie Jackowiak, Bus Driver, .675 FTE, effective October 24, 2017  

DRISCOLL/HALL 
5/0 
 

3. Approval of Appointment of Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative Assistant position, 1.0 FTE  
DRISCOLL/HALL 
5/0 
 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
November 14, 2017 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

4. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an Agreement with Einen Grandi, Contractor 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 
 

5. Approval of Request of Waiver of Fees for Downieville Volunteer Fire Department to use 
Downieville School Gym for weight/exercise training,11-12-17 through 12-17-17 12-16-18 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 
 

6. California Accountability Dashboard Presentation and Approval of Local Indicators 
 DRISCOLL/HALL 

  5/0 
 

Approval of BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS as follows: 
WRIGHT motioned to approve Item 7 through and including Item 14 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 

7. Board Policy 3280, Sale or Lease of District-Owned Property, revision 
8. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4254, (Classified) Health and Welfare Benefits 
9. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5113.1, Chronic Absence and Truancy, revision 
10. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5113.12, NEW  
11. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5117, revision 
12. Administrative Regulation 5125.2, Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts, revision 
13. Board Policy 5131.6, Alcohol and Other Drugs, revision 
14. Approval to Delete Exhibit 5131.63, Steroids 

 
G. ADVANCED PLANNING 
 
      1.    Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 12, 2017, at Downieville School, 130 

School St., Downieville, CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm and the 
Regular Board Meeting following the Sierra County Board of Education meeting at 6:00 pm.   

 
      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

a. Election of Officers 
b. Selection of Committees 
c. First Interim 

    
H. ADJOURN at 7:16 pm 
  DRISCOLL/HALL 
  5/0 
 
 
 
 ______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        
 Allen Wright, Clerk                                             Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2017 through 11/30/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082003 11/09/2017 ADOBE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED 01-4300 ADOBE SOFTWARE RENEWAL 1,741.08 

00082004 11/09/2017 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 104.82 

00082005 11/09/2017 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 3,990.29 

01-5899 PROPANE 447.56 4,437.85 

00082006 11/09/2017 AMS.NET C/O FREMONT BANK 01-5899 DATA CENTER UPGRADE W/BACKUP 3,450.00 

01-6500 DATA CENTER UPGRADE W/BACKUP 10,350.00 13,800.00 

00082007 11/09/2017 ADRIENNE ANILA 01-4300 PRO SUBSCRIPTION LESSON PLANNER 58.72 

01-5200 HOTEL/PER DIEM 380.22 438.94 

00082008 11/09/2017 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 36.87 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 18.93 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 367.89 423.69 

00082009 11/09/2017 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 MISC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 76.65 

00082010 11/09/2017 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO REMITTANCE PROCESSING 

CENTER

01-4300 Battery pack/background 136.48 

Unpaid Sales Tax 8.55- 127.93 

00082011 11/09/2017 SUSAN BAKER 01-5200 TRAVEL EXPENSES 496.09 

01-5899 TRAVEL EXPENSES 415.51 911.60 

00082012 11/09/2017 BRENDAN O'KEEFFE TREE CARE 01-5890 TREE REMOVAL 8,300.00 

00082013 11/09/2017 CALIFORNIANS DEDICATED TO EDUCATION 

FOUNDATION

01-5200 REGISTRATION 165.00 

00082014 11/09/2017 CASA DEL MAR INN 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 227.20 

00082015 11/09/2017 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,460.83 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,670.40 

00082016 11/09/2017 CMC-NORTH 01-5200 REGISTRATION 175.00 

00082017 11/09/2017 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 280.50 

00082018 11/09/2017 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM 01-3502 3rd QTR QTR LOCAL EXPERIENCE 

CHARGE

41.89 

00082019 11/09/2017 FOREST VIEW SCREENING 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 95.00 

00082020 11/09/2017 MERRILL GRANT 01-5200 MILEAGE/PER DIEM/HOTEL 437.38 

00082021 11/09/2017 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 01-4300 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 51.84 

00082022 11/09/2017 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 614.80 

00082023 11/09/2017 INTERCONTINENTAL SAN FRANCISCO 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 463.60 

00082024 11/09/2017 SHARIE JACKOWIAK 01-5200 MILEAGE/REIMBURSEMENT 1,481.59 

00082025 11/09/2017 JOSHUA'S IRONWORKS, INC. 01-5890 KEYS 20.69 

00082026 11/09/2017 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 1,750.00 

00082027 11/09/2017 KENDRICK BOILER WORKS, INC 01-5600 BOILER MAINTENANCE 635.78 

00082028 11/09/2017 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00082029 11/09/2017 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 Brake Replacement 1,729.60 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2017 through 11/30/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082030 11/09/2017 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,714.25 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 169.37 4,883.62 

00082031 11/09/2017 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 50.35 

00082032 11/09/2017 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 861.94 

00082033 11/09/2017 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 MILEAGE 26.75 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 693.17 719.92 

00082034 11/09/2017 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 35.24 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 815.49 850.73 

00082035 11/09/2017 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4301 Supplies 78.18 

01-4302 Office Supplies 33.72 

01-4330 Office Supplies 31.27 143.17 

00082036 11/09/2017 PIONEER ATHLETICS 01-4305 Field cleaner 24.36 

00082037 11/09/2017 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 157.94 

00082038 11/09/2017 DOWNIEVILLE PTO 01-5890 REIMBURSMENT 126.67 

00082039 11/09/2017 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 132.14 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 609.99 742.13 

00082040 11/09/2017 REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-4320 LOCK AND KEY SERVICE 280.32 

00082041 11/09/2017 RIDDEL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP 01-5600 RECONDITIONING OF FOOTBALL EQUIP 84.30 

00082042 11/09/2017 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 01-4330 NURSE SUPPLIES 114.45 

00082043 11/09/2017 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 BOOKCASE 233.08 

PE equipment 80.55 313.63 

00082044 11/09/2017 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00082045 11/09/2017 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00082046 11/09/2017 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 MIsc items for school maintenance 190.25 

00082047 11/09/2017 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 CUSTODIAL & MAINT. SUPPLIES 160.47 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 727.47 

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 387.35 

01-4350 MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 16.08 1,291.37 

00082048 11/09/2017 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 171.55 

13-4340 BANK SERVICE FEES 7.28 178.83 

00082049 11/09/2017 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 13,250.00 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.34 15,333.34 

00082050 11/09/2017 SINGLETON AUMAN PC 01-5840 PROFESSIONAL AUDIT SERVICES 6,300.00 

00082051 11/09/2017 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4300 BINDERS 214.07 

01-4301 class supplies 75.06 

Classroom supplies 112.57 

Expo Markers 89.15 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2017 through 11/30/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082051 11/09/2017 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4302 OFFICE SUPPLIES 293.36 

School Supplies 94.46 

Toner 797.90-

01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 404.43 

School Supplies 16.78 

01-4400 ROOM 4 TABLES 184.45 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 134.81 821.24 

00082052 11/09/2017 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 1,210.28 

13-8221 COMMODITIES 1,134.88- 75.40 

00082053 11/09/2017 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 116.00 

00082054 11/09/2017 TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-4330 ENVELOPES 104.01 

01-5899 ENVELOPES 34.67 138.68 

00082055 11/09/2017 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3902 NOV 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,990.00 

01-9535 NOV 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 10,896.00 

76-9576 NOV 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 69,596.98 84,482.98 

00082056 11/09/2017 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,907.78 

00082057 11/09/2017 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 747.23 

Fuel for Field Trips 67.36 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,346.03 

Fuel for Maintenance 223.80 

01-5200 Fuel for Ag 649.09 

FUEL FOR MAINTENANCE 90.73 4,124.24 

00082058 11/09/2017 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 MILEAGE 6.69 

Total Number of Checks 56 167,162.66 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 51 93,019.99 01

Cafeteria Fund 6 3,861.07 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 70,290.15 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 56 167,171.21 

8.55 

167,162.66 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Classified Salary Schedule 

Position A B C D E F G H I J K
Yr 5 Yr 8 Yr 11 Yr 14 Yr 17 Yr 20 Yr 25

Noon Supervisor 11.00 11.20 11.37 11.84 12.33 12.95 13.57 14.24 14.95 15.69 16.48

Cafeteria Work 11.00 11.69 12.33 13.01 13.65 14.32 15.04 15.79 16.56 17.40 18.27

Cashier 12.16 12.87 13.59 14.34 15.08 15.82 16.62 17.47 18.34 19.26 20.22

Instructional Aide 12.16 12.87 13.59 14.34 15.08 15.82 16.62 17.47 18.34 19.26 20.22

Cook I 13.09 13.87 14.65 15.41 16.17 16.98 17.83 18.74 19.66 20.65 21.69

Library Aide 13.36 14.16 14.95 15.75 16.53 17.35 18.17 19.10 20.06 21.06 22.12

Custodian 14.16 15.01 15.84 16.70 17.53 18.39 19.34 20.31 21.31 22.39 23.51

Maintenance Custodian 15.16 16.04 16.89 17.76 18.63 19.57 20.56 21.57 22.63 23.79 24.97

Classroom Specialist 17.51 18.52 19.60 20.60 21.61 22.69 23.82 25.06 26.30 27.63 29.00

Plant Maint./Bus Driver 18.36 19.08 19.86 20.65 21.49 22.33 23.24 24.16 25.13 26.14 27.44

Transportation Clerk 12.74 13.51 14.28 15.04 15.76 16.56 17.41 18.28 19.19 20.15 21.16

Approved August 8, 2017, Transportation Clerk added September 12, 2017
Proposed December 12, 2017 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2018

















 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD  

 
MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
YEAR 2018 

 
The meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month. 

 
JANUARY 9, 2018 ......................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
FEBRUARY 13, 2018 .....................................................130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 
MARCH 13, 2018 .......................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
APRIL 10, 2018  ............................................................. 130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 
MAY 8, 2018 ................................................................... 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
JUNE 12, 2018 ................................................................ 130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 
JULY 10, 2018 ................................................................ 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
AUGUST 14, 2018 ......................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA  
 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 ................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
OCTOBER 9, 2018 ....................................................... 130 School Street, Downieville CA 
 
NOVEMBER 13, 2018 .................................................. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA 
 
 DECEMBER 11, 2018 .................................................. 130 School Street, Downieville CA  
 
The Sierra County Board of Education regular meetings will begin at 6:00 pm.   
 
The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are 
scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of 
Education.   
 
Closed Session may be held before or after the regular meetings. 
 
Special Meetings and Emergency Meetings are held in Loyalton, CA, unless otherwise decided 
by the Board President. 

 
Adopted:  December 12, 2017 













Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,580,899.00 1,580,899.00 1,072,803.06 474,295.99 33,799.95 Teachers Salaries

1115 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,420.00 2,580.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 23,161.00 23,161.00 12,965.00 10,196.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 220,570.00 220,570.00 130,409.44 91,049.60 889.04-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 39,850.00 39,850.00 23,245.60 16,604.00 .40 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,885,480.00 1,885,480.00 1,226,458.10 597,334.59 61,687.31 

2100 165,947.00 165,947.00 144,043.35 57,244.95 35,341.30-Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 132.33 132.33-Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 1,392.32 1,392.32-Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 285,754.00 285,754.00 146,913.29 117,787.40 21,053.31 Classified Support Salaries

2201 65,294.00 65,294.00 18,908.93 14,274.16 32,110.91 Bus Driver

2205 33.00 33.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

2215 1,400.19 1,400.19-Classified Extra Duty

2220 5,405.00 5,405.00 21,093.79 15,688.79-Classified Support Substitute

2300 88,827.00 88,827.00 50,555.75 36,606.25 1,665.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 142,336.00 142,336.00 66,539.74 54,107.74 21,688.52 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 270.10 270.10-Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 22,526.00 22,526.00 5,746.90 2,570.15 14,208.95 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 776,089.00 776,089.00 432,707.96 306,912.38 36,468.66 

3101 397,392.00 397,392.00 169,711.50 81,786.11 145,894.39 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 10,328.00 10,328.00 10,328.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3202 105,737.00 111,522.00 60,828.17 39,339.40 11,354.43 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,785.00 .00 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 16,843.00- 16,843.00- 13.36- 240.39 17,070.03-OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 49,896.00 49,896.00 26,059.03 18,487.92 5,349.05 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,300.00 24,300.00 15,577.87 8,148.16 573.97 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 11,918.00 11,918.00 6,094.56 4,333.23 1,490.21 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 381,226.00 381,226.00 309,669.99 140,250.61 68,694.60-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 154,119.00 154,119.00 124,707.35 81,711.45 52,299.80-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 940.00 940.00 613.20 313.04 13.76 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 420.00 420.00 216.22 195.01 8.77 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 68,598.00 68,598.00 39,007.22 19,152.78 10,438.00 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 31,954.00 31,954.00 14,428.84 10,240.89 7,284.27 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 48,000.00 48,000.00 28,238.58 19,761.42 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 18,516.00 18,516.00 3,990.00 14,526.00 Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,292,286.00 1,292,286.00 766,900.59 436,427.57 88,957.84 

4100 63,634.00 63,634.00 358.98 8,784.61 54,490.41 Textbooks

4200 104.86 5,087.55 5,192.41-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 32,064.00 36,564.00 10,914.46 9,051.56 16,597.98 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,603.51 6,661.00 3,264.51-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 529.31 7,116.11 1,854.58 Class Paper/Toner

4305 19,525.00 19,525.00 6,074.11 4,753.54 8,697.35 Other Student M&S

4320 42,495.00 42,495.00 5,978.11 24,178.84 12,338.05 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 17,231.00 17,231.00 874.59 7,236.47 9,119.94 Office Supplies

4350 25,900.00 25,900.00 3,864.69 3,379.62 18,655.69 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 22,700.40 6,049.60 3,225.00-Vehicle FUEL

4399 40,000.00 40,000.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 33,741.00 38,241.00 22,443.77 47,563.03 31,765.80-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 274,615.00 323,615.00 75,446.79 129,861.93 118,306.28 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 92,749.97 66,250.03 17,461.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 58,381.00 72,498.00 6,772.29 16,397.77 49,327.94 Travel & Conferences

5300 9,026.00 9,026.00 1,393.60 7,204.00 428.40 Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 58,693.15 3,613.15-Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 90,183.00 90,183.00 65,073.60 24,400.40 709.00 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 5,430.90 1,636.78 5,745.32 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 32,752.10 16,247.90 15,350.00 Water

5540 65,000.00 65,000.00 39,040.47 5,663.22 20,296.31 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 13,558.11 1,441.89 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 106,450.00 106,450.00 69,294.22 18,969.05 18,186.73 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,300.00 4,300.00 1,200.00 600.00 2,500.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,078.00 7,078.00 4,584.00 416.00 2,078.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 17,000.00 17,000.00 4,000.00 13,300.00 300.00-Audit Expense

5860 12,161.00 12,161.00 2,973.49 8,948.80 238.71 Solid Waste Tax

5890 445,552.00 445,552.00 389,360.30 71,396.38 15,204.68-Contracts/Servic

5899 13,922.59 13,233.48 27,156.07-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,875.00 3,875.00 2,288.25 1,586.75 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 6,154.88 1,496.83 9,600.29 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.22 .22-Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,167,987.00 1,182,104.00 748,260.52 328,809.15 105,034.33 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6200 114,545.00 114,545.00 114,545.00 Building & Improvements

6400 135,655.00 135,655.00 135,655.00 Equipment

6500 109,875.00 109,875.00 11,902.10 10,350.00 87,622.90 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 360,075.00 360,075.00 11,902.10 10,350.00 337,822.90 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 68,067.00 68,067.00 68,067.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 275,000.00 275,000.00 230,000.00 45,000.00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 447,517.00 447,517.00 .00 230,000.00 217,517.00 

965,794.32 6,204,049.00 6,267,166.00 3,261,676.06 2,039,695.62 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 70,721.00 70,721.00 52,922.22 21,129.01 3,330.23-Classified Support Salaries

2215 45.28 45.28-Classified Extra Duty

2220 542.37 542.37-Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 70,721.00 70,721.00 52,922.22 21,716.66 3,917.88-

3202 8,372.00 8,372.00 6,211.17 2,709.38 548.55-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,224.00 4,224.00 3,168.87 1,299.03 243.90-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 987.00 987.00 741.08 303.79 57.87-Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 12,275.62 5,182.04 79.34 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 36.00 36.00 26.44 10.85 1.29-State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,648.00 2,648.00 1,754.61 719.29 174.10 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 33,804.00 33,804.00 24,177.79 10,224.38 598.17-

4340 9,011.00 9,011.00 4,277.37 827.81 3,905.82 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,758.00 45,758.00 27,337.06 15,269.71 3,151.23 Food

Total for Object 4000 59,769.00 59,769.00 31,614.43 16,097.52 12,057.05 

5200 710.00 710.00 710.00 Travel & Conferences

5600 2,800.00 2,800.00 1,805.32 994.68 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 350.00 906.00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 264.00 536.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 421.00 421.00 421.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 5,987.00 5,987.00 350.00 2,069.32 3,567.68 

11,108.68 170,281.00 170,281.00 109,064.44 50,107.88 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 75,000.00 75,000.00 15,294.80 59,705.20 Building & Improvements

6500 200,000.00 200,000.00 396,997.60 62,431.40 259,429.00-Equipment Replacement

199,723.80-275,000.00 275,000.00 396,997.60 77,726.20 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

783,179.20 6,655,330.00 6,718,447.00 3,767,738.10 2,167,529.70 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:23AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=98696&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2017-2018

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2016-2017 179 60 97 25 23 1 included in site # 385
1st Day 2017-2018 203 51 107 27 22 1 included in site # 411

2017 CALPADS included in site #

Month

September 1 204 52 105 27 22 2 included in site # 412

October 2 204 52 105 28 22 2 included in site # 413

November 3 202 52 104 28 21 2 included in site # 409

December 4 included in site #

January 5 included in site #

February 6 included in site #

March 7 included in site #

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2016-17 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe
P2 ADA 361.33 1.7 15

2017-18 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA
P2 ADA

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2017-18

Enrollment difference from June 9, 2017, to

November 17, 2017:  +24Long Term ISP:
LES  8
LHS  4

Prepared by sroberts 11/30/2017 Page 1



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 14, 2017 
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 

Teleconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St., Downieville, CA 95936 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 
President MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:40 pm. 
 
B. ROLL CALL  
 
PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President 

 Ms.  Patty Hall, Vice President  
 Mr. Allen Wright, Clerk  
 Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member  
 Ms. Sharon Dryden, Member  

 
ABSENT:   None 
 
C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 HALL/WRIGHT 
 5/0 
  
D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 

a. Sierraville School Update 
Dr. Grant referred to the Board Policy revision regarding Sale or Lease of District-
Owned Property up for approval. Dr. Grant recommended an appraisal and that legal 
opinion should follow.  
 

b. Early Release Wednesday 
Time being used economically for professional development for all teachers. 
Focusing on Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) every fourth Wednesday. 
Nov 29- Standards Based Workshop (Megan Meschery). 
 

c. Interdistrict Agreements were discussed 
 

2. BUSINESS REPORT 
 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/17 to 10/31/2017  
b. 2nd Month Enrollments for the 2017-2018 School Year 
c. Letter from California Department of Education, 2017-18 Budget Approval 
d. Holiday Closures -  School District Office Closed to the public:    

• November 23 and 24, 2017 
• December 25, 2017 through January 5, 2018 (returning on January 8)  

 
3. Staff reports: 

Loyalton Elementary School 
• Parent/teacher conferences this week  



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
November 14, 2017 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

• Early release days included outside speakers; assembly on citizenship, academics, 
attendance 

• Basketball  
 Loyalton High School: 

• WASC chairperson introduced 
• Maintenance improvements include classroom furniture  
• Teachers are working on RTIs, meeting with parents and continuing standards work 
• Basketball 

  Downieville School: 
• Parent meeting with senior class to make graduation/senior year plans 
• Holiday at Main 

   
4. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS  
 
 HALL: Experienced mine tour with the Downieville high school 16 to 1 Mine (donated tour). 

Loyalton Elementary School Kindergarten kids are doing the pledge of allegiance at the Board of 
Supervisors meeting. 

 MOORE visited Loyalton Elementary School and Loyalton High School 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
The meeting opened at 6:50 pm for public comment and closed at 6:51pm without comment.  

 
E. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 

 
1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held October 10, 2017  
2. Approval of Board Report – Checks Dated 10/1/17 through 10/31/17 
 HALL/DRISCOLL 
 5/0 
 

F. ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. New Business 
 
1. In accordance with the Rodda Act, the Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association is Sunshining 

their proposal for the 2017-2018 school year.   
Moore indicated the proposal was received/discussed and available to the public as 
presented in the County meeting 

 
2. Approval of Appointment of Sharie Jackowiak, Bus Driver, .675 FTE, effective October 24, 2017  

DRISCOLL/HALL 
5/0 
 

3. Approval of Appointment of Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative Assistant position, 1.0 FTE  
DRISCOLL/HALL 
5/0 
 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
November 14, 2017 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

4. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an Agreement with Einen Grandi, Contractor 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 
 

5. Approval of Request of Waiver of Fees for Downieville Volunteer Fire Department to use 
Downieville School Gym for weight/exercise training,11-12-17 through 12-17-17 12-16-18 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 
 

6. California Accountability Dashboard Presentation and Approval of Local Indicators 
 DRISCOLL/HALL 

  5/0 
 

Approval of BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS as follows: 
WRIGHT motioned to approve Item 7 through and including Item 14 
WRIGHT/HALL 
5/0 

7. Board Policy 3280, Sale or Lease of District-Owned Property, revision 
8. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4254, (Classified) Health and Welfare Benefits 
9. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5113.1, Chronic Absence and Truancy, revision 
10. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5113.12, NEW  
11. Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5117, revision 
12. Administrative Regulation 5125.2, Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts, revision 
13. Board Policy 5131.6, Alcohol and Other Drugs, revision 
14. Approval to Delete Exhibit 5131.63, Steroids 

 
G. ADVANCED PLANNING 
 
      1.    Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 12, 2017, at Downieville School, 130 

School St., Downieville, CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm and the 
Regular Board Meeting following the Sierra County Board of Education meeting at 6:00 pm.   

 
      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

a. Election of Officers 
b. Selection of Committees 
c. First Interim 

    
H. ADJOURN at 7:16 pm 
  DRISCOLL/HALL 
  5/0 
 
 
 
 ______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        
 Allen Wright, Clerk                                             Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2017 through 11/30/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082003 11/09/2017 ADOBE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED 01-4300 ADOBE SOFTWARE RENEWAL 1,741.08 

00082004 11/09/2017 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 104.82 

00082005 11/09/2017 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 3,990.29 

01-5899 PROPANE 447.56 4,437.85 

00082006 11/09/2017 AMS.NET C/O FREMONT BANK 01-5899 DATA CENTER UPGRADE W/BACKUP 3,450.00 

01-6500 DATA CENTER UPGRADE W/BACKUP 10,350.00 13,800.00 

00082007 11/09/2017 ADRIENNE ANILA 01-4300 PRO SUBSCRIPTION LESSON PLANNER 58.72 

01-5200 HOTEL/PER DIEM 380.22 438.94 

00082008 11/09/2017 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 36.87 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 18.93 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 367.89 423.69 

00082009 11/09/2017 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 MISC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 76.65 

00082010 11/09/2017 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO REMITTANCE PROCESSING 

CENTER

01-4300 Battery pack/background 136.48 

Unpaid Sales Tax 8.55- 127.93 

00082011 11/09/2017 SUSAN BAKER 01-5200 TRAVEL EXPENSES 496.09 

01-5899 TRAVEL EXPENSES 415.51 911.60 

00082012 11/09/2017 BRENDAN O'KEEFFE TREE CARE 01-5890 TREE REMOVAL 8,300.00 

00082013 11/09/2017 CALIFORNIANS DEDICATED TO EDUCATION 

FOUNDATION

01-5200 REGISTRATION 165.00 

00082014 11/09/2017 CASA DEL MAR INN 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 227.20 

00082015 11/09/2017 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,460.83 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,670.40 

00082016 11/09/2017 CMC-NORTH 01-5200 REGISTRATION 175.00 

00082017 11/09/2017 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 280.50 

00082018 11/09/2017 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM 01-3502 3rd QTR QTR LOCAL EXPERIENCE 

CHARGE

41.89 

00082019 11/09/2017 FOREST VIEW SCREENING 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 95.00 

00082020 11/09/2017 MERRILL GRANT 01-5200 MILEAGE/PER DIEM/HOTEL 437.38 

00082021 11/09/2017 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 01-4300 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 51.84 

00082022 11/09/2017 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 Heating oil 614.80 

00082023 11/09/2017 INTERCONTINENTAL SAN FRANCISCO 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 463.60 

00082024 11/09/2017 SHARIE JACKOWIAK 01-5200 MILEAGE/REIMBURSEMENT 1,481.59 

00082025 11/09/2017 JOSHUA'S IRONWORKS, INC. 01-5890 KEYS 20.69 

00082026 11/09/2017 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 1,750.00 

00082027 11/09/2017 KENDRICK BOILER WORKS, INC 01-5600 BOILER MAINTENANCE 635.78 

00082028 11/09/2017 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00082029 11/09/2017 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 Brake Replacement 1,729.60 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2017 through 11/30/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082030 11/09/2017 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,714.25 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 169.37 4,883.62 

00082031 11/09/2017 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 50.35 

00082032 11/09/2017 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 861.94 

00082033 11/09/2017 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 MILEAGE 26.75 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 693.17 719.92 

00082034 11/09/2017 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 35.24 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 815.49 850.73 

00082035 11/09/2017 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4301 Supplies 78.18 

01-4302 Office Supplies 33.72 

01-4330 Office Supplies 31.27 143.17 

00082036 11/09/2017 PIONEER ATHLETICS 01-4305 Field cleaner 24.36 

00082037 11/09/2017 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 157.94 

00082038 11/09/2017 DOWNIEVILLE PTO 01-5890 REIMBURSMENT 126.67 

00082039 11/09/2017 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 132.14 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 609.99 742.13 

00082040 11/09/2017 REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-4320 LOCK AND KEY SERVICE 280.32 

00082041 11/09/2017 RIDDEL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP 01-5600 RECONDITIONING OF FOOTBALL EQUIP 84.30 

00082042 11/09/2017 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 01-4330 NURSE SUPPLIES 114.45 

00082043 11/09/2017 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 BOOKCASE 233.08 

PE equipment 80.55 313.63 

00082044 11/09/2017 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00082045 11/09/2017 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00082046 11/09/2017 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 MIsc items for school maintenance 190.25 

00082047 11/09/2017 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 CUSTODIAL & MAINT. SUPPLIES 160.47 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 727.47 

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 387.35 

01-4350 MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 16.08 1,291.37 

00082048 11/09/2017 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 171.55 

13-4340 BANK SERVICE FEES 7.28 178.83 

00082049 11/09/2017 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 13,250.00 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.34 15,333.34 

00082050 11/09/2017 SINGLETON AUMAN PC 01-5840 PROFESSIONAL AUDIT SERVICES 6,300.00 

00082051 11/09/2017 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4300 BINDERS 214.07 

01-4301 class supplies 75.06 

Classroom supplies 112.57 

Expo Markers 89.15 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2017 through 11/30/2017

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082051 11/09/2017 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4302 OFFICE SUPPLIES 293.36 

School Supplies 94.46 

Toner 797.90-

01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 404.43 

School Supplies 16.78 

01-4400 ROOM 4 TABLES 184.45 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 134.81 821.24 

00082052 11/09/2017 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 1,210.28 

13-8221 COMMODITIES 1,134.88- 75.40 

00082053 11/09/2017 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 116.00 

00082054 11/09/2017 TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-4330 ENVELOPES 104.01 

01-5899 ENVELOPES 34.67 138.68 

00082055 11/09/2017 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3902 NOV 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,990.00 

01-9535 NOV 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 10,896.00 

76-9576 NOV 2017 HEALTH INSURANCE 69,596.98 84,482.98 

00082056 11/09/2017 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,907.78 

00082057 11/09/2017 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 747.23 

Fuel for Field Trips 67.36 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,346.03 

Fuel for Maintenance 223.80 

01-5200 Fuel for Ag 649.09 

FUEL FOR MAINTENANCE 90.73 4,124.24 

00082058 11/09/2017 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 MILEAGE 6.69 

Total Number of Checks 56 167,162.66 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 51 93,019.99 01

Cafeteria Fund 6 3,861.07 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 70,290.15 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 56 167,171.21 

8.55 

167,162.66 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  6 2017  6:25AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Classified Salary Schedule 

Position A B C D E F G H I J K
Yr 5 Yr 8 Yr 11 Yr 14 Yr 17 Yr 20 Yr 25

Noon Supervisor 11.00 11.20 11.37 11.84 12.33 12.95 13.57 14.24 14.95 15.69 16.48

Cafeteria Work 11.00 11.69 12.33 13.01 13.65 14.32 15.04 15.79 16.56 17.40 18.27

Cashier 12.16 12.87 13.59 14.34 15.08 15.82 16.62 17.47 18.34 19.26 20.22

Instructional Aide 12.16 12.87 13.59 14.34 15.08 15.82 16.62 17.47 18.34 19.26 20.22

Cook I 13.09 13.87 14.65 15.41 16.17 16.98 17.83 18.74 19.66 20.65 21.69

Library Aide 13.36 14.16 14.95 15.75 16.53 17.35 18.17 19.10 20.06 21.06 22.12

Custodian 14.16 15.01 15.84 16.70 17.53 18.39 19.34 20.31 21.31 22.39 23.51

Maintenance Custodian 15.16 16.04 16.89 17.76 18.63 19.57 20.56 21.57 22.63 23.79 24.97

Classroom Specialist 17.51 18.52 19.60 20.60 21.61 22.69 23.82 25.06 26.30 27.63 29.00

Plant Maint./Bus Driver 18.36 19.08 19.86 20.65 21.49 22.33 23.24 24.16 25.13 26.14 27.44

Transportation Clerk 12.74 13.51 14.28 15.04 15.76 16.56 17.41 18.28 19.19 20.15 21.16

Approved August 8, 2017, Transportation Clerk added September 12, 2017
Proposed December 12, 2017 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2018











































































































































































































Reviewed By:

$:

%:
Year: 17/18 17/18 Pos (Neg) % 17/18 17/18 Pos (Neg) % 17/18 17/18 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget

FIRST 

INTERIM Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

FIRST 

INTERIM Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

FIRST 

INTERIM Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF 8010-8099 4,881,589     4,832,880     (48,709)       -1.00% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 4,881,589     4,832,880     (48,709)       -1.00%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000         80,000         -                  0.00% 111,657        101,543        (10,114)        -9.06% 191,657        181,543        (10,114)        -5.28%

State Revenues 8300-8599 61,215         114,332        53,117         86.77% 1 500,189        222,072        (278,117)      -55.60% 4 561,404        336,404        (225,000)     -40.08%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 233,784        233,784        -                  0.00% 2,454           12,454         10,000         407.50% 2 236,238        246,238        10,000         4.23%

Total Revenues 5,256,588     5,260,996     4,408           0.08% 614,300        336,069        (278,231)      -45.29% 5,870,888     5,597,065     (273,823)      -4.66%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,732,889     1,784,060     51,171          2.95% 152,591        144,963        (7,628)         -5.00% 1,885,480     1,929,023     43,543         2.31%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 724,701        766,578        41,877         5.78% 51,388         74,975         23,587         45.90% 5 776,089        841,553        65,464         8.44%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,064,837     1,149,832     84,995         7.98% 227,449        236,649        9,200           4.04% 1,292,286     1,386,481     94,195         7.29%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 250,117        294,312        44,195         17.67% 1 24,498         42,824         18,326         74.81% 6 274,615        337,136        62,521         22.77%

Operating Expenditures5000-5999 1,105,137     1,113,291     8,154           0.74% 1 62,850         77,055         14,205         22.60% 7 1,167,987     1,190,346     22,359         1.91%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 101,298        101,298        -                  0.00% 258,777        100,982        (157,795)      -60.98% 8 360,075        202,280        (157,795)      -43.82%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                  0.00% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                  0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (4,215)          (5,270)          (1,055)          25.03% 3 4,215           5,270           1,055           25.03% 3 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 5,079,214     5,308,551     229,337        4.52% 781,768        682,718        (99,050)        -12.67% 5,860,982     5,991,269     130,287        2.22%

Rev less Exp 177,374        (47,555)        (224,929)      -126.81% (167,468)      (346,649)      (179,181)      106.99% 9,906           (394,204)      (404,110)      -4079.45%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (167,468)      (246,017)      (78,549)       46.90% 9 167,468        246,017        78,549         46.90% 9 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 343,067        302,144        (40,923)       -11.93% 10 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 343,067        302,144        (40,923)       -11.93%

Total Other Sources (510,535)      (548,161)      (37,626)        7.37% 167,468        246,017        78,549         46.90% (343,067)      (302,144)      40,923         -11.93%

Change in Fund Bal (333,161)      (595,716)      (262,555)     78.81% -                  (100,632)      (100,632)      #DIV/0! (333,161)      (696,348)     (363,187)      109.01%

Beg Fund Bal -                  3,589,706     3,589,706     #DIV/0! -                  100,632        100,632        #DIV/0! -                  3,690,338     3,690,338     #DIV/0!

Adjustments -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal -                  3,589,706     3,589,706     #DIV/0! -                  100,632        100,632        #DIV/0! -                  3,690,338     3,690,338     #DIV/0!

End Fund Bal (333,161)      2,993,990     3,327,151     -998.66% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! (333,161)      2,993,990     3,327,151     -998.66%

Non Spendable 3,400           3,400           3,400           3,400           

Restricted  -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Comitted 518,756        533,284        14,528         2.80% -                  #DIV/0! 518,756        533,284        14,528         2.80%

Assigned -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

REU 621,000        630,000        9,000           -                  621,000        630,000        9,000           1.45%

Unassigned (1,476,317)   1,827,306    3,312,623    -224.38% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! (1,476,317)   1,827,306    3,312,623    -224.38%

REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Materiality Threshold

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2017/18 First Interim 



1 One Time Mandated Cost per ADA increase. $147 per 16/17 P2 ADA (361.34*147). $53,117 revenue & expenditures increase.

2 Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide Grant (SUMS) $10k. 

3 Adjustment in Indirect Cost Rate charges to Restricted programs. 

Reduction in revenue due to programs not continuing into 17-18. Prop 39 reduced approx <$158>. Prop 39 PY C/O approx <$52K> moved from revenue to correct code line. College Readiness Block Grant program not 

4 continuing into 17-18, reduced approx <$40k> and PY C/O approx <$34k> moved from revenue to correct code line. Ag Voc Ed Grant increased award approx $6,300.

5 Increase Title 1 Instructional Aids approx $24k

6 Increase Ag Voc Ed Grant M&S approx $10k. SUMS grant expenditures approx $4k. Music Program Donation expenditures approx $4k.

7 Reduced Title II expenditures approx <$8,500>. Reduced Educator Effectiveness expenditures approx <$1,500>. Increase Ag Voc Ed expenditures approx $18k. Increased SUMS grant expenditures approx $6k.

8 Reduced expenditures for Prop 39 approx <$158k>.

9 Increased contribution to Title I approx $61k. Increased contribution to Title II approx $8k. Reduced contribution to Small Rural Achievent approx <$3,500>. Reduced contribution to Educator Effectiveness approx <$11k>.

 Increased contribution to Ag Voc Ed approx $24k.

10 Transfer out to Fund 40 for LHS Building Improvements reduced <$75K>. Transfer out to Fund 40 for DVL Boiler increased approx $30K. Transfer out to Cafeteria Fund 13 increased approx. $4K.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2017/18 1st Interim Multi-Year Projection

$: 0

%: 0%

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

Revenue Limit Funding 8010-8099 4,832,880     -            4,832,880       4,961,336     -             4,961,336     5,099,228     -               5,099,228     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000          101,543     181,543          80,000         101,543      181,543        80,000          101,543        181,543        

State Revenues 8300-8599 114,332        222,072     336,404          114,332       222,072      336,404        114,332        222,072        336,404        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 233,784        12,454       246,238          233,784       2,454          236,238        233,784        2,454           236,238        

Contributions 8980-8999 (246,017)       246,017     -                 (221,000)      221,000      -               (151,000)      151,000        -               

Total Revenues 5,014,979     582,086     5,597,065      5,168,452    547,069     5,715,521     5,376,344    477,069       5,853,413     

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,784,060     144,963     1,929,023       1,819,741     96,680        1,916,421     1,856,136     98,613          1,954,749     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 766,578        74,975       841,553          774,244       53,893        828,137        781,987        54,432          836,419        

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,149,832     236,649     1,386,481       1,157,582     162,582      1,320,164     1,165,332     165,252        1,330,584     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 294,312        42,824       337,136          255,000       35,000        290,000        255,000        35,000          290,000        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,113,291     77,055       1,190,346       775,000       65,500        840,500        775,000        54,502          829,502        

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 101,298        100,982     202,280          75,000         128,144      203,144        75,000          64,000          139,000        

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450        104,450        -               104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (5,270)           5,270         -                 (5,270)          5,270          -               (5,270)          5,270           -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 302,144        302,144          75,000         -             75,000          75,000          -               75,000          

Total Expenditures 5,610,695     682,718     6,293,413       5,030,747    547,069     5,577,816    5,082,635    477,069       5,559,704     

Rev less Exp (595,716)       (100,632)    (696,348)         137,705       -             137,705        293,709        -               293,709        

Change in Fund Bal (595,716)      (100,632)   (696,348)         137,705       -            137,705       293,709       -              293,709        

Beg Fund Bal 3,589,706     100,632     3,690,338       2,993,990     -             2,993,990     3,131,695     -               3,131,695     

Adjustments -               -            -               -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,589,706     100,632     3,690,338       2,993,990     -             2,993,990     3,131,695     -               3,131,695     

End Fund Bal 2,993,990     -            2,993,990       3,131,695     -             3,131,695     3,425,404     -               3,425,404     

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400              3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -               3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -               -             -               -               -               

Comitted 533,284        -            533,284          603,758       -             603,758        644,168        -               644,168        

Assigned -               -            -                 -             -               -               -               

REU 630,000        -            630,000          640,000       -             640,000        640,000        -               640,000        

Unassigned 1,827,306     -            1,827,306       1,884,537    -            1,884,537    2,137,836    -              2,137,836     

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection
Materiality Threshold

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

First Interim Budget 
2017/18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 12, 2017 
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 2 of 6 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2017-2018 First Interim 

Actuals as of October 31, 2017 
Presented December 12, 2017 

 
 

The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as well 

as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the 

enacted State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other 

factors that impact revenue and expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from 

July 1 through October 31 each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are 

just that - projections, not forecasts.  Projections are expected to change as various factors change, 

they are not predictions.  Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a 

given set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a 

higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

A word on deficit spending: Deficit spending is when purchases exceed income. Is it a bad thing? Not necessarily, but can be 

if it is not managed carefully and balanced with cash reserves. Care must be taken that cash reserves are utilized for one-time 

expenditures and not used for ongoing expenses (i.e. Salaries & Benefits). This First Interim report reflects an increase in 

deficit spending from that of the Adopted Budget.  

 

Deficit Spending Detail: 

  

17/18 First Interim Deficit Spending Variance Analysis 

  Change Total   
Total Deficit Spending Increase from Adopted Budget   $363,187    
Restricted Carryover ($100,632) $262,555  One-Time 
Transfers Out  $40,923  $303,478  One-Time 
Salaries & Benefits ($178,043) $125,435  Ongoing 
Materials & Supplies/Operating Exp ($51,294) $74,141  Ongoing 
Contributions ($78,549) ($4,408) Ongoing 
Net revenue increase $4,408  $0  Variable 

 

 

Deficit Spending Reduction Plan: 

 Contributions 

o Contributions from the General Fund Unrestricted side to the Restricted side will be 

reviewed in detail. Restricted programs will be evaluated and adjusted as necessary to 

reduce the contributions necessary to operate the programs where possible. 

 Salaries & Benefits 

o Staffing needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the best use of 

funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. 

 Materials & Supplies/Operating Expenditures 

o Materials & Supplies budget will be reduced in 2018/19 by 14%. Flat spending level will 

be held for 2019/20. 

o Operating and Services Expenses will be reduced in 2018/19 by 30%. Flat spending level 

will be held for 2019/20. 

Reduction Plan Objectives:  

 2018/19: Net increase in fund balance of $137,700 

 2019/20: Net increase in fund balance of $293,700 

 
  

 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 3 of 6 

 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2011/12 
P2 

2012/13 
P2 

2013/14 
P2 

2014/15 
P2 

2015/16 
P2 

2016/17 
P2 

2017/18 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 28.39 26.89 29.17 27.55 21.29 21.98 26.88 
Downieville Jr. High  5.03 6.72 5.74 6.77 8.62 9.94 9.79 
Downieville Sr. High 19.50 17.03 13.86 11.54 11.35 11.69 11.33 
Loyalton Elementary 171.30 156.91 165.24 168.11 169.86 168.07 195.86 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 49.71 48.52 42.58 49.22 60.97 56.04 49.92 
Loyalton High 107.73 103.16 90.97 88.81 86.70 92.71 100.80 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 1.15 4.66 3.49 3.60 3.67 0.91 1.92 
District Total 382.81 363.89 351.05 355.60 362.46 361.34 396.50 

           11.36 11.27 15.00 15.00 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 392 373 380 372 382 383 413 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 
LCFF                ($19,506) 
Education Protection Plan (EPA)  ($29,203) 
    Net Change        ($48,709) 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue decrease by ($10,114) since the adopted budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 Title II, Pt. A - Educator Quality ($16,515)    
 Small Rural Achievement/REAP  $ 6,401 

      Net Change         ($10,114) 
 
Other State Revenue 
Other State resources decreased by $225,000 since the operating budget for the following 
reasons:   
           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
 Mandated Block Grant    $  53,117 1 Time Funding 
 Prop 39                 ($209,420) Not continuing in 17/18, 

                       PY C/O coding adjustment 
 College Readiness Grant   ($  75,000) Not continuing in 17/18 
 AG Incentive      $     6,303 

Net Change          ($225,000) 

 
 
 
 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 4 of 6 

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Other financing sources increased by $10,000 since the operating budget for the following 
reasons.  
           Favorable 

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 SUMS Grant    $10,000  

  
 

  

 
 
Revenue Comparison Chart 

 
 
  

LCFF; $4,832,880 ; 
86%

Federal ; 
$181,543 ; 3%

Other State; 
$336,404 ; 6% Other Local; 

$246,238 ; 5%

Total Resources First Interim  $5,597,065

Description 2013-2014 

Actuals 

 

2014-2015 

Actuals 

2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 

Unaudited 

2017-2018 

Adopted 

Budget 

2017-2018 

First 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $3,981,735 $4,419,316 $4,299,198 $4,375,086 $4,881,589 $4,832,880 

Federal 569,490 565,413 604,893 196,433 191,657 181,543 

Other State 166,326 186,922 444,480 713,839 561,404 336,404 

Local 224,078 281,903 266,170 279,181 236,238 246,238 

Transfer in-Fund 35 0 269,468 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  467,749 25,001 0 0 0 0 

Total 5,409,378 $5,748,023 $5,614,741 $5,564,539 $5,870,888 $5,597,065 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 5 of 6 

 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
 
 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $6,293,413 is $89,364 more than adopted budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 2013-2014 

Actuals  

2014-2015 

Actuals 

2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 

Unaudited  

2017-2018 

Adopted 

Budget 

2017-2018 

First 

 Interim 

Certificated $1,690,042 $1,744,583 $1,848,600 $1,831,519 1,885,480 1,929,023 

Classified 659,674 723,774 767,144 782,399 776,089 841,553 

Benefits 1,108,359 1,124,624 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,292,286 1,386,481 
Books & Supplies 116,473 245,770 313,314 324,936 274,615 337,136 
Services & 
Operating 

1,438,695 909,514 837,008 999,441 1,167,987 1,190,346 

Capital Outlay 121,000 132,892 73,022 266,139 360,075 202,280 

Other Outgo 27,125 88,000 104,403 105,954 104,450 104,450 

Transfer-Out 148,451 150,081 88,415 331,453 343,067 302,144 

Total $5,161,368 $5,119,239 $5,235,509 $5,905,082 $6,204,049 $6,293,413 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

1,929,023; 31%

841,553; 13%

1,386,481; 22%

337,136; 5%

1,190,346; 19%

202,280; 3%
104,450; 2%

72,144; 1% 230,000; 4%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $6,293,413

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria

to Fund 40



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 6 of 6 

 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2012-13 Actual (1,078,539) 2,496,090 

2013-14 Actual 526,777* 3,022,867 

2014-15 Actual 628,784 3,651,651 

2015-16 Actual 379,233 4,030,882 

2016-17 Unaudited (441,176) 3,589,706 

2017-18 Projected (595,716) 2,993,990 

2018-19 Projected 137,705   3,131,695 

2019-20 Projected 293,709 3,425,404 
*includes prior year audit adjustment of $191,242 

 
 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

COLA        0.0% 1.56.% 2.15% 2.35% 2.57% 

LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 56.08% 43.19% 66.12% 64.92% 100.00% 

STRS Employer Rates  12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 19.10% 

PERS Employer Rates  13.888% 15.531% 18.10% 20.80% 23.80% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $144 $146 $146 $146 $146 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $45 $48 $48 $48 $48 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
6.79% 

$256,659 

6.28%  

$256,828 

6.12% 

$258,130 

6.11% 

$265,601 

5.99% 

$251,469 
Certificated based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2017-2018 with a projected ending cash balance of $2,993,990 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 Fund 40 Budget of $430,000 for Downieville HVAC (Project continuing from 2016-17) 

 Fund 40 Budget of $75,000 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from FY 2016-17) 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  25.40 

Administration    1.85 note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified Mgmt.   1.00 

Classified  24.80 

Confidential    2.00  

 









































































































































































































Reviewed By:

$:

%:
Year: 17/18 17/18 Pos (Neg) % 17/18 17/18 Pos (Neg) % 17/18 17/18 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget

FIRST 

INTERIM Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

FIRST 

INTERIM Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

FIRST 

INTERIM Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF 8010-8099 4,881,589     4,832,880     (48,709)       -1.00% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 4,881,589     4,832,880     (48,709)       -1.00%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000         80,000         -                  0.00% 111,657        101,543        (10,114)        -9.06% 191,657        181,543        (10,114)        -5.28%

State Revenues 8300-8599 61,215         114,332        53,117         86.77% 1 500,189        222,072        (278,117)      -55.60% 4 561,404        336,404        (225,000)     -40.08%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 233,784        233,784        -                  0.00% 2,454           12,454         10,000         407.50% 2 236,238        246,238        10,000         4.23%

Total Revenues 5,256,588     5,260,996     4,408           0.08% 614,300        336,069        (278,231)      -45.29% 5,870,888     5,597,065     (273,823)      -4.66%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,732,889     1,784,060     51,171          2.95% 152,591        144,963        (7,628)         -5.00% 1,885,480     1,929,023     43,543         2.31%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 724,701        766,578        41,877         5.78% 51,388         74,975         23,587         45.90% 5 776,089        841,553        65,464         8.44%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,064,837     1,149,832     84,995         7.98% 227,449        236,649        9,200           4.04% 1,292,286     1,386,481     94,195         7.29%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 250,117        294,312        44,195         17.67% 1 24,498         42,824         18,326         74.81% 6 274,615        337,136        62,521         22.77%

Operating Expenditures5000-5999 1,105,137     1,113,291     8,154           0.74% 1 62,850         77,055         14,205         22.60% 7 1,167,987     1,190,346     22,359         1.91%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 101,298        101,298        -                  0.00% 258,777        100,982        (157,795)      -60.98% 8 360,075        202,280        (157,795)      -43.82%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                  0.00% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                  0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (4,215)          (5,270)          (1,055)          25.03% 3 4,215           5,270           1,055           25.03% 3 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 5,079,214     5,308,551     229,337        4.52% 781,768        682,718        (99,050)        -12.67% 5,860,982     5,991,269     130,287        2.22%

Rev less Exp 177,374        (47,555)        (224,929)      -126.81% (167,468)      (346,649)      (179,181)      106.99% 9,906           (394,204)      (404,110)      -4079.45%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (167,468)      (246,017)      (78,549)       46.90% 9 167,468        246,017        78,549         46.90% 9 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 343,067        302,144        (40,923)       -11.93% 10 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 343,067        302,144        (40,923)       -11.93%

Total Other Sources (510,535)      (548,161)      (37,626)        7.37% 167,468        246,017        78,549         46.90% (343,067)      (302,144)      40,923         -11.93%

Change in Fund Bal (333,161)      (595,716)      (262,555)     78.81% -                  (100,632)      (100,632)      #DIV/0! (333,161)      (696,348)     (363,187)      109.01%

Beg Fund Bal -                  3,589,706     3,589,706     #DIV/0! -                  100,632        100,632        #DIV/0! -                  3,690,338     3,690,338     #DIV/0!

Adjustments -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal -                  3,589,706     3,589,706     #DIV/0! -                  100,632        100,632        #DIV/0! -                  3,690,338     3,690,338     #DIV/0!

End Fund Bal (333,161)      2,993,990     3,327,151     -998.66% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! (333,161)      2,993,990     3,327,151     -998.66%

Non Spendable 3,400           3,400           3,400           3,400           

Restricted  -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Comitted 518,756        533,284        14,528         2.80% -                  #DIV/0! 518,756        533,284        14,528         2.80%

Assigned -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

REU 621,000        630,000        9,000           -                  621,000        630,000        9,000           1.45%

Unassigned (1,476,317)   1,827,306    3,312,623    -224.38% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! (1,476,317)   1,827,306    3,312,623    -224.38%

REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Materiality Threshold

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2017/18 First Interim 



1 One Time Mandated Cost per ADA increase. $147 per 16/17 P2 ADA (361.34*147). $53,117 revenue & expenditures increase.

2 Scaling Up Multi-Tiered System of Support Statewide Grant (SUMS) $10k. 

3 Adjustment in Indirect Cost Rate charges to Restricted programs. 

Reduction in revenue due to programs not continuing into 17-18. Prop 39 reduced approx <$158>. Prop 39 PY C/O approx <$52K> moved from revenue to correct code line. College Readiness Block Grant program not 

4 continuing into 17-18, reduced approx <$40k> and PY C/O approx <$34k> moved from revenue to correct code line. Ag Voc Ed Grant increased award approx $6,300.

5 Increase Title 1 Instructional Aids approx $24k

6 Increase Ag Voc Ed Grant M&S approx $10k. SUMS grant expenditures approx $4k. Music Program Donation expenditures approx $4k.

7 Reduced Title II expenditures approx <$8,500>. Reduced Educator Effectiveness expenditures approx <$1,500>. Increase Ag Voc Ed expenditures approx $18k. Increased SUMS grant expenditures approx $6k.

8 Reduced expenditures for Prop 39 approx <$158k>.

9 Increased contribution to Title I approx $61k. Increased contribution to Title II approx $8k. Reduced contribution to Small Rural Achievent approx <$3,500>. Reduced contribution to Educator Effectiveness approx <$11k>.

 Increased contribution to Ag Voc Ed approx $24k.

10 Transfer out to Fund 40 for LHS Building Improvements reduced <$75K>. Transfer out to Fund 40 for DVL Boiler increased approx $30K. Transfer out to Cafeteria Fund 13 increased approx. $4K.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2017/18 1st Interim Multi-Year Projection - Revised

$: 0

%: 0%

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

Revenue Limit Funding 8010-8099 4,832,880     -            4,832,880       4,961,336     -             4,961,336     5,099,228     -               5,099,228     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000          101,543     181,543          80,000         101,543      181,543        80,000          101,543        181,543        

State Revenues 8300-8599 114,332        222,072     336,404          114,332       222,072      336,404        114,332        222,072        336,404        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 233,784        12,454       246,238          233,784       2,454          236,238        233,784        2,454           236,238        

Contributions 8980-8999 (246,017)       246,017     -                 (391,092)      391,092      -               (398,515)      398,515        -               

Total Revenues 5,014,979     582,086     5,597,065      4,998,360    717,161      5,715,521     5,128,829    724,584       5,853,413     

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,784,060     144,963     1,929,023       1,819,741     146,858      1,966,599     1,856,136     148,791        2,004,927     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 766,578        74,975       841,553          774,244       75,510        849,754        781,987        76,049          858,036        

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,149,832     236,649     1,386,481       1,157,582     241,500      1,399,082     1,165,332     246,451        1,411,783     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 294,312        42,824       337,136          294,312       42,824        337,136        294,312        42,824          337,136        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,113,291     77,055       1,190,346       1,113,291     77,055        1,190,346     1,113,291     77,055          1,190,346     

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 101,298        100,982     202,280          101,298       128,144      229,442        101,298        128,144        229,442        

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450        104,450        -               104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (5,270)           5,270         -                 (5,270)          5,270          -               (5,270)          5,270           -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 302,144        302,144          75,000         -             75,000          75,000          -               75,000          

Total Expenditures 5,610,695     682,718     6,293,413       5,434,648    717,161      6,151,809     5,486,536    724,584       6,211,120     

Rev less Exp (595,716)       (100,632)    (696,348)         (436,288)      -             (436,288)      (357,707)      -               (357,707)       

Change in Fund Bal (595,716)      (100,632)   (696,348)         (436,288)     -            (436,288)      (357,707)      -              (357,707)       

Beg Fund Bal 3,589,706     100,632     3,690,338       2,993,990     -             2,993,990     2,557,702     -               2,557,702     

Adjustments -               -            -               -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,589,706     100,632     3,690,338       2,993,990     -             2,993,990     2,557,702     -               2,557,702     

End Fund Bal 2,993,990     -            2,993,990       2,557,702     -             2,557,702     2,199,995     -               2,199,995     

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400              3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -               3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -               -             -               -               -               

Comitted 533,284        -            533,284          603,758       -             603,758        644,168        -               644,168        

Assigned -               -            -                 -             -               -               -               

REU 630,000        -            630,000          640,000       -             640,000        640,000        -               640,000        

Unassigned 1,827,306     -            1,827,306       1,310,544    -            1,310,544     912,427       -              912,427        

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection
Materiality Threshold

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

First Interim Budget 
2017/18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 12, 2017 
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 2 of 6 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2017-2018 First Interim 

Actuals as of October 31, 2017 
Presented December 12, 2017 

 
 

The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as well 

as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the 

enacted State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other 

factors that impact revenue and expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from 

July 1 through October 31 each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are 

just that - projections, not forecasts.  Projections are expected to change as various factors change, 

they are not predictions.  Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a 

given set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a 

higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

A word on deficit spending: Deficit spending is when purchases exceed income. Is it a bad thing? Not necessarily, but can be 

if it is not managed carefully and balanced with cash reserves. Care must be taken that cash reserves are utilized for one-time 

expenditures and not used for ongoing expenses (i.e. Salaries & Benefits). This First Interim report reflects an increase in 

deficit spending from that of the Adopted Budget.  

 

Deficit Spending Detail: 

  

17/18 First Interim Deficit Spending Variance Analysis 

  Change Total   
Total Deficit Spending Increase from Adopted Budget   $363,187    
Restricted Carryover ($100,632) $262,555  One-Time 
Transfers Out  $40,923  $303,478  One-Time 
Salaries & Benefits ($178,043) $125,435  Ongoing 
Materials & Supplies/Operating Exp ($51,294) $74,141  Ongoing 
Contributions ($78,549) ($4,408) Ongoing 
Net revenue increase $4,408  $0  Variable 

 

 

Deficit Spending Reduction Plan: 

 Contributions 

o Contributions from the General Fund Unrestricted side to the Restricted side will be 

reviewed in detail. Restricted programs will be evaluated and adjusted as necessary to 

reduce the contributions necessary to operate the programs where possible. 

 Salaries & Benefits 

o Staffing needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the best use of 

funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. 

 Materials & Supplies/Operating Expenditures 

o Materials & Supplies budget will be reduced in 2018/19 by 14%. Flat spending level will 

be held for 2019/20. 

o Operating and Services Expenses will be reduced in 2018/19 by 30%. Flat spending level 

will be held for 2019/20. 

Reduction Plan Objectives:  

 2018/19: Net increase in fund balance of $137,700 

 2019/20: Net increase in fund balance of $293,700 

 
  

 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 3 of 6 

 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2011/12 
P2 

2012/13 
P2 

2013/14 
P2 

2014/15 
P2 

2015/16 
P2 

2016/17 
P2 

2017/18 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 28.39 26.89 29.17 27.55 21.29 21.98 26.88 
Downieville Jr. High  5.03 6.72 5.74 6.77 8.62 9.94 9.79 
Downieville Sr. High 19.50 17.03 13.86 11.54 11.35 11.69 11.33 
Loyalton Elementary 171.30 156.91 165.24 168.11 169.86 168.07 195.86 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 49.71 48.52 42.58 49.22 60.97 56.04 49.92 
Loyalton High 107.73 103.16 90.97 88.81 86.70 92.71 100.80 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 1.15 4.66 3.49 3.60 3.67 0.91 1.92 
District Total 382.81 363.89 351.05 355.60 362.46 361.34 396.50 

           11.36 11.27 15.00 15.00 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 392 373 380 372 382 383 413 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 
LCFF                ($19,506) 
Education Protection Plan (EPA)  ($29,203) 
    Net Change        ($48,709) 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue decrease by ($10,114) since the adopted budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 Title II, Pt. A - Educator Quality ($16,515)    
 Small Rural Achievement/REAP  $ 6,401 

      Net Change         ($10,114) 
 
Other State Revenue 
Other State resources decreased by $225,000 since the operating budget for the following 
reasons:   
           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
 Mandated Block Grant    $  53,117 1 Time Funding 
 Prop 39                 ($209,420) Not continuing in 17/18, 

                       PY C/O coding adjustment 
 College Readiness Grant   ($  75,000) Not continuing in 17/18 
 AG Incentive      $     6,303 

Net Change          ($225,000) 

 
 
 
 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 4 of 6 

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Other financing sources increased by $10,000 since the operating budget for the following 
reasons.  
           Favorable 

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 SUMS Grant    $10,000  

  
 

  

 
 
Revenue Comparison Chart 

 
 
  

LCFF; $4,832,880 ; 
86%

Federal ; 
$181,543 ; 3%

Other State; 
$336,404 ; 6% Other Local; 

$246,238 ; 5%

Total Resources First Interim  $5,597,065

Description 2013-2014 

Actuals 

 

2014-2015 

Actuals 

2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 

Unaudited 

2017-2018 

Adopted 

Budget 

2017-2018 

First 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $3,981,735 $4,419,316 $4,299,198 $4,375,086 $4,881,589 $4,832,880 

Federal 569,490 565,413 604,893 196,433 191,657 181,543 

Other State 166,326 186,922 444,480 713,839 561,404 336,404 

Local 224,078 281,903 266,170 279,181 236,238 246,238 

Transfer in-Fund 35 0 269,468 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  467,749 25,001 0 0 0 0 

Total 5,409,378 $5,748,023 $5,614,741 $5,564,539 $5,870,888 $5,597,065 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 5 of 6 

 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
 
 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $6,293,413 is $89,364 more than adopted budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 2013-2014 

Actuals  

2014-2015 

Actuals 

2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 

Unaudited  

2017-2018 

Adopted 

Budget 

2017-2018 

First 

 Interim 

Certificated $1,690,042 $1,744,583 $1,848,600 $1,831,519 1,885,480 1,929,023 

Classified 659,674 723,774 767,144 782,399 776,089 841,553 

Benefits 1,108,359 1,124,624 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,292,286 1,386,481 
Books & Supplies 116,473 245,770 313,314 324,936 274,615 337,136 
Services & 
Operating 

1,438,695 909,514 837,008 999,441 1,167,987 1,190,346 

Capital Outlay 121,000 132,892 73,022 266,139 360,075 202,280 

Other Outgo 27,125 88,000 104,403 105,954 104,450 104,450 

Transfer-Out 148,451 150,081 88,415 331,453 343,067 302,144 

Total $5,161,368 $5,119,239 $5,235,509 $5,905,082 $6,204,049 $6,293,413 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

1,929,023; 31%

841,553; 13%

1,386,481; 22%

337,136; 5%

1,190,346; 19%

202,280; 3%
104,450; 2%

72,144; 1% 230,000; 4%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $6,293,413

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria

to Fund 40



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2017-2018 
Page 6 of 6 

 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2012-13 Actual (1,078,539) 2,496,090 

2013-14 Actual 526,777* 3,022,867 

2014-15 Actual 628,784 3,651,651 

2015-16 Actual 379,233 4,030,882 

2016-17 Unaudited (441,176) 3,589,706 

2017-18 Projected (595,716) 2,993,990 

2018-19 Projected 137,705   3,131,695 

2019-20 Projected 293,709 3,425,404 
*includes prior year audit adjustment of $191,242 

 
 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

COLA        0.0% 1.56.% 2.15% 2.35% 2.57% 

LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 56.08% 43.19% 66.12% 64.92% 100.00% 

STRS Employer Rates  12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 19.10% 

PERS Employer Rates  13.888% 15.531% 18.10% 20.80% 23.80% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $144 $146 $146 $146 $146 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $45 $48 $48 $48 $48 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
6.79% 

$256,659 

6.28%  

$256,828 

6.12% 

$258,130 

6.11% 

$265,601 

5.99% 

$251,469 
Certificated based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2017-2018 with a projected ending cash balance of $2,993,990 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 Fund 40 Budget of $430,000 for Downieville HVAC (Project continuing from 2016-17) 

 Fund 40 Budget of $75,000 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from FY 2016-17) 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  25.40 

Administration    1.85 note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified Mgmt.   1.00 

Classified  24.80 

Confidential    2.00  

 


	1_2018 Board Mtg Schedule_Both
	OCTOBER 9, 2018 130 School Street, Downieville CA

	2_Arts Council Grants
	3_SPJUSD Nov2017 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	4_Enrollment Summary Month 3
	5_11_14_17_SPJUSD Minutes
	C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
	1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT


	6_SPJUSD Nov2017 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00082003
	00082004
	00082005
	00082006
	00082007
	00082008
	00082009
	00082010
	00082011
	00082012
	00082013
	00082014
	00082015
	00082016
	00082017
	00082018
	00082019
	00082020
	00082021
	00082022
	00082023
	00082024
	00082025
	00082026
	00082027
	00082028
	00082029
	00082030
	00082031
	00082032
	00082033
	00082034
	00082035
	00082036
	00082037
	00082038
	00082039
	00082040
	00082041
	00082042
	00082043
	00082044
	00082045
	00082046
	00082047
	00082048
	00082049
	00082050
	00082051
	00082052
	00082053
	00082054
	00082055
	00082056
	00082057
	00082058

	2
	01
	13
	76



	7_SPJUSD Classified - 2017-18 Min Wage Increase
	17-18 Dec 12,2017

	8_Tractor
	12_12_17_SPJUSD_Agenda
	12_12_17_SPJUSD_Agenda_Packets
	01_12_12_17_SPJUSD_Agenda
	1_2018 Board Mtg Schedule_Both
	OCTOBER 9, 2018 130 School Street, Downieville CA

	2_Arts Council Grants
	3_SPJUSD Nov2017 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	4_Enrollment Summary Month 3
	5_11_14_17_SPJUSD Minutes
	C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
	1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT


	6_SPJUSD Nov2017 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00082003
	00082004
	00082005
	00082006
	00082007
	00082008
	00082009
	00082010
	00082011
	00082012
	00082013
	00082014
	00082015
	00082016
	00082017
	00082018
	00082019
	00082020
	00082021
	00082022
	00082023
	00082024
	00082025
	00082026
	00082027
	00082028
	00082029
	00082030
	00082031
	00082032
	00082033
	00082034
	00082035
	00082036
	00082037
	00082038
	00082039
	00082040
	00082041
	00082042
	00082043
	00082044
	00082045
	00082046
	00082047
	00082048
	00082049
	00082050
	00082051
	00082052
	00082053
	00082054
	00082055
	00082056
	00082057
	00082058

	2
	01
	13
	76



	7_SPJUSD Classified - 2017-18 Min Wage Increase
	17-18 Dec 12,2017

	8_Tractor
	17.08_1st Interim_SPJUSD
	17.18 SPJUSD 1st Int Bdgt Comp
	17.18 SPJUSD 1st Int MYP
	2017-18 SPJUSD First Interim Narrative

	17.08_1st Interim_SPJUSD
	17.18 SPJUSD 1st Int Bdgt Comp
	17.18 SPJUSD 1st Int MYP
	2017-18 SPJUSD First Interim Narrative

